
From: Mabel Walden
To: Sen. Andy Wells; Rep. Jonathan Jordan; Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr; Rep. Ted Davis; Sen. Shirley B. Randleman
Cc: Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Subject: SL 2018-69
Date: Saturday, December 01, 2018 12:33:20 PM

To whom this may concern,
 
We currently do not have and ordinances that would be punishable as a misdemeanor if violated.
 
Thank you,
 
Rita L. Maness
Town Clerk
Town of Taylortown
8350 Main Street
West End, North Carolina  28374
 
Office: (910) 420-7009
Fax: (910) 295-1696
 
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Communications from this email address mayh be dsubject to public disclosure under NC Public
Records Law, but may also contain confidential information. If thei email has been sent to the wrong person, please
notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the message.

 
 

mailto:MabelWalden@taylortown.org
mailto:Andy.Wells@ncleg.net
mailto:Jonathan.Jordan@ncleg.net
mailto:Jamie.Boles@ncleg.net
mailto:Ted.Davis@ncleg.net
mailto:Shirley.Randleman@ncleg.net
mailto:Susan.Sitze@ncleg.net

